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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 1212/2013 2:43:52 PM PST
RE 507875385

COVER MESSAGE

From: mfo@legalzoom.com [mailto: info@legatzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 4:21 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject:

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW . EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER
H13000272080-3

Department.of State
Division of Corporations
P. 0. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FI. 32314

surxect: Holyland Child Care Initiative Inc.
(FROPOSED CORFORATE NAME ~ lel]l‘ﬂﬂ—iﬁ }

Enclosed is an original and one (1) copy-of the. Articles of Incorporation and a check: for :

$70.00 1 878.75: $_7.a,75 Dw.so

Filing Fee Filing Fee & JFiling Fee Filing Fee,
‘Certificate of & Certified Copy Certified Copy’
Status & LCertificate.

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

rroM: Cheyenne Moseley, LegalZoom.com, inc:
Name (Prinled or 1yped)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100

Address

Glendale, CA 91210
City; State & Zip-

323.962.8600 x 7625

Daytime-Telephona.number

onlinefilings@legalzoom.com

E-mnil address: (1o bi used for future annual report-nofification)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles,

H13000272080 3
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
Jn compliance with Chnpta 617, F 5., (Not for Pmﬁ\)

ARTICIE] _ NAME
The name of the compontion shall be: . Halyiand Child Gare: Initiative Inc.
Mailing address, if different is:

ARTIC, L AL OFPICR
Principl street address
944 @ ntry gﬁlﬁ Bivg),, Unit 104 ‘
Cape Corsl, Fiorida 33880 _ -

The purpote for which the corpotativn is organized is;

ARTICLEIY _ MANNER OF ELECTION The manner inwhichthe direciors are elevtod and appoiniod:
The mathod by which tha dlrectom of the comaration gre elected or appointad wil be stated In the bylaws.

RITICLE INITIAL OF RS ANDY o)
Nmand'nﬂe Bna Rentena, Pras dent, Dlrednr Name and This; Krysmmvala Sewetew.ﬂmctor
i __ Address; it 104
Qggg Florida 33990

Afdresg: p44
Geape Coml, Florida 33850
Name and Title; Eather John Peter ngoba, plracbr

Name snd Title; Ramon Renteria, Treasure: N Tits; .
. 543 CountryClub Bivd, Unit 104 Address: 944 Country Club Bivd., Unit 104
Cane Coral, Floride 53990

-Address; :
Caps Coral, Fbﬁdq 33990
- »
Name and Title; Name and Tifle; b= iy
Address: Address:. [
S50 .
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ARTICLE VY _REGISTERBED AGENT DL e
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A 104 NE 10th Ave
Cape COral, Florida 33808

W
mmmof the Icotporsior is:
Lhayanne Mosetay; L egalzoom.com, ine.
Addmss: 101 N. Brand Biva., 11th Floor
‘ Giandals, CA 91203

HcmbunMadem Mmofmfwﬁcmmdwmaﬁeﬂmmdﬁ this
certificate, T e for . rtwnacrel ooy registered agent and agree o act In this capachy
5 (2= S YR

Daz

vone Réserka
IWMWMIW&«&:ﬁ&MM:{Wﬂ 1 am wnxre thar amy falve biformaton skpitied Ina docowert

Lo the Departasemt of Siate aiﬁb'  feony a3 provided for in 2 817,135, TS
; W/e3
Date

‘-—-*‘Raquirsdsmnahm ol Tecorporator
Cheyenne Moseley LegalZoom.com, Inc.,-Agsist. Secretary
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H13000272080.3
Attachment to
Articles.of Incorporation of
Holyland Child Care Initiative Inc,

Said organization is organized exclusively-for charitable, religious, educational, and
scientific purposes, incleding, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations
that qualify as exempt organizations under the section 501 (¢) (3) of the Internal Revenue,
Code, or corresponding scction of any future federal tax code. The business activity for said
organization is as follews: We provide housing, food and education for children

No part of the net earnings of this orgonization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered 10 pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propag.mda, or otherwise attempti ng to influence legislation, and this corporation shall not
‘participate in, or intervene in, (mcludm& the pubhshmg or distribution of statements), ‘any
- political campaign on behalf‘of or in‘opposition 1o any candidate for public office..
' Noththstandmg any other-provision of this-document, the corporation shall not.carry on any
* - otheractivities not.permitted to be carried on (a).by a.corporation exempt from federal .
_income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the- corresponding -
section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a.corporation, contributions to whichare .. -~ - .-
“deductible under section 170(c) (2).of the Inu.rnal Revenuc Code or the correspondmg R

o sectlon of-any. future, fcderal tax code.

S “Upon the dissolution of this corpuration, assets remaining shall be distributed for one e e
.. .or more exempt purpases within the meaning of Section-501(c) (3)-of the Internal Revenue | -1 .. ...
Cade, or corresponding section of any future.federal 1ux code, or shall be distributed to.the. ~ -
.. federal government, or 1o.a state orJocal government, for a public purpose.-Any such assets ™
... notso disposed of shall be disposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in
which the principat office.of the organization is then located, exclusively for.such purposes
or to such organization.or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized

and operated exclusively for such purposes.
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